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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 9:36 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: letters

FYI--Holly will call you after we get back from the Hill

Lnds f Lerner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:35 AM
To: Flax Nikole C

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: RE: letters

Confirmed. All letters are on hold until we've modified the info request and yes, we will allow
other info for contributor names, unless after reading everything, we feel we really need them -
-and that would be a discussion with DC

Lis F Lorner
Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: letters

Lois - maybe we can chat after the meeting. Steve wanted to make sure that going forward we were modifying the info
request (I told him that | thought your guys were already working on it) and that for the cases already ongoing, that is was
clear that if the TP calls, we will allow them not to send donor names in the initial submission (but we may need

later). Thanks
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